Elloughton-cum-Brough Town Council

The Old Library, 44 Elloughton Road, Brough, Hu15 1AE

Write to: PO Box 124, Brough, HU15 1YH

Telephone: 01482 665600



14th February 2024

Dear Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend the Full Council Meeting of Elloughton cum Brough Town Council to be held on Tuesday 20th February 2024 commencing at 7.00pm in the Town Council Office, The Old Library, 44 Elloughton Road, Brough, HU15 1AE.



Town Clerk at Elloughton cum Brough Town Council

Public Forum - The Public Forum will commence at 7.00pm. The period of time designated for public participation shall not exceed 15 minutes. Each member of the public may only speak once and for no longer than 3 minutes.

AGENDA

- 1. To accept apologies.
- 2. To accept Declarations of Interest relating to items on the agenda.
- 3. To confirm as a correct record the minutes of a meeting of the Full Council held on Tuesday 16th January 2024.
- 4. To receive and note the following Committee minutes.
 - 4.1. Environment Committee 12th December 2023
 - 4.2. Planning Committee 9th January 2024
- 5. To receive reports from external groups and organisations
 - 5.1 ERNLLCA
 - 5.2 Village Hall
 - 5.3 Community Centre
 - 5.4 The Burrs PFA
 - 5.5 Business Forum
 - 5.6 Community Speed watch
- 6. To receive reports from East Riding of Yorkshire Council Members, 15 minute allocated slot.
- 7. To consider and approve payments and income for the period December 2023 January 2024.
- 8. To consider and approve bank reconciliations until end January 2024.
- 9. To note successful installation of defibrillator at Elloughton Bus Depot.

- To discuss and approve any actions in relation to verbal update on Town Council website.
- 11. To discuss and approve date for rebooking the outdoor cinema for Saturday 27th April 2024.
- 12. To receive verbal update on social media matters and discuss and approve an agreement moving forward.
- 13. To approve any required actions relating to D-Day tickets sales and approve D-day promotional material and costs.
- 14. To receive verbal update, discuss and resolve any decision regarding Town Council involvement in HEY Smile Volunteers award
- 15. To receive verbal update on possibility of Town Council attending Community Support Network meeting.
- 16. To consider and approve applications for Annual Grants scheme 2024 25.
 - 16.1 The Brough Shed £500
 - 16.2 Wolds and Riverbank £500
 - 16.3 Elloughton Village Hall £500
 - 16.4 Playing Fields Association £500
 - 16.5 Hunsley Primary PTA £500
- 17. To discuss and approve any actions relating to Christmas Lights proposal.
- 18. To discuss and approve Memorial Bench Policy as recommended by Environment Committee.
- 19. To discuss and approve Town Council Risk assessments.
- 20. To note the East Riding of Yorkshire Council have advised that the developer has named the roads at Land At Ings Lane And East Of Skillings Lane Ings Lane Elloughton East Riding Of Yorkshire HU15 1EN as Masterman Grove and Shackles View.
- 21. To discuss and approve any names the Town Council would like to suggest for addition to the street name bank.
- 22. To discuss proposal for Airfield Monument at BAE site and approve possible Town Council support.
- 23. To note the next full Town Council Meeting is to be held at 7.00pm on Tuesday 19th March 2024 in the Town Council Office, The Old Library, 44 Elloughton Road, Brough, HU15 1AE.